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I am very pleased to report reception of WMOB by me in Engl:wood
on the morning of February 1, 1971 during your equipment test.
The following is what I logged on your signals

1:3) A.M, CSE rock music

1¢36 identificatim, "This is WMOB in Mobile, Alabama conducting
maintenance and equipment tebts." Reck music continuesd.

1:39 identification as above. rock music.

1:412 identificztion, "So that we may better serve ycu, this
is WIOB in Moblle, Alabam conducting maintenance and
equipment tests", MNothing more was heard for a time but
music was heard later on again,

Would appreciate it wvery much if you would send me a card or letter
to verify my reception of WM0B. I have enclosed a self-addressed,
stamped envelope for youw convenience in replyling. Thank you

v ery much for this favor.

Your signals were coming in here very well most of tha time bub
had interference from WHAS in Louisville testing with open
carrier and HJBI in Santa Marta, Colombia. Signal strength
was Sp7 on the meter. My receiver is a Hammarlunds HQ=180
using a 125 long wire.

Will be looking forward to hearing from you soong. Good luck to
you in yow future broadecasting activities.

Sincerely, WMOB
840 RADIO
MOBILE, ALA.

Bill Nittler Wayne Martin
GENERAL MANAGER
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